

Jose Trevino

From: Anne Linton [alinton@wfslc.biz]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 4:48 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Cc: 'Thomas J Fagan'
Subject: FW: we2xsu
Attachments: _AVG certification_.txt

Dear Jose,

Following up on the phone message that Tom Fagan and I left for you this afternoon, the program people that Tom works with sent him the message below letting us know that the existing contact people listed in condition 5 of this experimental license are no longer with WAFC – Western Area Frequency Coordinator.

Mr. Andrew Foltz, 760-939-6948 is with WAFC, as you will see in the message below.

Is there someplace that we should go on the OET website to make this update to the license, or is this something that you take care of?

Please advise us how best to proceed. Tom can be reached at 520-465-7087 or tjfagan@raytheon.com and I can be reached at 202-530-8583 or alinton@wfslc.biz. As always, we are very grateful for all your assistance.

Best regards,

Anne

Ps: Tom says hi and thanks.

Anne E. Linton
 (301) 332-5840
alinton@alumni.princeton.edu

From: Thomas J Fagan [mailto:tjfagan@raytheon.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 4:17 PM
To: alinton@wfslc.biz
Subject: we2xsu

Note 5. The FCC License will work for my purposes. One note; under the Special Conditions, Item #5 - Mr Fahey and Mr Crise do not work for WAFC. Please make the necessary "pen" changes to read " WAFC - Mr. Andrew Foltz 760-939-6948 and NAWC China Lake - Mr. Clinton Robbins 760-939-6085.

9/18/2009